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Miller, Cathy

From: Romero Mendoza, Marienel
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 12:48
To: Stewart, Chelsey; Miller, Cathy
Cc: Carmona, Ray
Subject: RE: Public File Audit for Syracuse, NY

Hello Cathy, 
 
Kindly see my response below:  
 
 
Toby Shelley  9000436441 missed 2 spots totaling $16 gross – A refund has been submitted via paper 
refund for $107.00 dated 03/21/2023 
Mark Rose     9000432604 missed 2 spots totaling $20 gross – Just submitted a refund today via paper 
refund for $70.55 this order belongs to same account as order#: 9000432267. 
Julie Grow Denton 9000432267 missed 3 spots totaling $61 gross - Just submitted a refund today via 
paper refund for $70.55 this order belongs to same account as order#: 9000432267. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
MARIENEL “MANEL” MENDOZA 
Accounts Receivable Specialist, Financial Operations – Client Accounting 
iHeartMedia 
 
20880 Stone Oak Parkway 
San Antonio, TX 78258 
O 210.507.1420 
 
 
America’s #1 Audio Company 
Reaching 9 out of 10 Americans Every Month 
Radio | Podcasts | Digital | Social | Influencers | Data | Events 
 
We are now offering an Online Payment Portal where you can easily manage your account. 
 
You can view/print invoices, make payments with an eCheck or credit card and print statements. 
 
For more information, please reply to this email and/or contact your Account Executive. 
 
Click to make payment: 
 

 
 
From: Stewart, Chelsey <ChelseyStewart@iheartmedia.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 12:07 AM 
To: Miller, Cathy <CATHYMILLER@iheartmedia.com>; Romero Mendoza, Marienel 
<MarienelRomeroMendoza@iheartmedia.com> 
Cc: Carmona, Ray <RaymonCarmona@iheartmedia.com> 
Subject: RE: Public File Audit for Syracuse, NY 

mailto:<ChelseyStewart@iheartmedia.com>
mailto:<CATHYMILLER@iheartmedia.com>;
mailto:<MarienelRomeroMendoza@iheartmedia.com>
mailto:<RaymonCarmona@iheartmedia.com>
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Hey Cathy, adding in @Romero Mendoza, Marienel to provide refund information for the audit. 
 
CHELSEY STEWART 
Manager, Financial Operations – Client Accounting 
iHeartMedia 
O 210.832.3618 
 
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
 

 
 
From: Miller, Cathy <CATHYMILLER@iheartmedia.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 7:45 AM 
To: Stewart, Chelsey <ChelseyStewart@iheartmedia.com> 
Subject: FW: Public File Audit for Syracuse, NY 
 
Chelsey, can you direct me to who I need to contact to get confirmation of refunds sent to political 
advertisers who missed some spots in Syracuse.  Customer Order IDs are: 
 
Toby Shelley  9000436441 missed 2 spots totaling $16 gross 
Mark Rose     9000432604 missed 2 spots totaling $20 gross 
Julie Grow Denton 9000432267 missed 3 spots totaling $61 gross 
 
I need documentation that these refunds were sent so I can upload to political public file. 
 
Thank you! 
 
From: Public File [mailto:publicfilehelp@iheartmedia.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 4:00 PM 
To: Morgan, Bob <BobMorgan@iheartmedia.com>; Miller, Cathy <CATHYMILLER@iheartmedia.com>; Political Support 
<PoliticalSupport@iHeartMedia.com>; Public File Help <PublicFileHelp@iheartmedia.com>; Danley, Mary 
<MaryDanley@iheartmedia.com> 
Cc: Barney, William <WilliamBarney@iheartmedia.com> 
Subject: Public File Audit for Syracuse, NY 
 

This is an audit of your market’s public file. We do these audits to help you keep in compliance with FCC rules 
and avoid expensive fines. We have put the problems we see for each of your stations in the space below. 

WHEN (AM) (FID: 7080) 

mailto:CATHYMILLER@iheartmedia.com
mailto:ChelseyStewart@iheartmedia.com
mailto:publicfilehelp@iheartmedia.com
mailto:BobMorgan@iheartmedia.com
mailto:CATHYMILLER@iheartmedia.com
mailto:PoliticalSupport@iHeartMedia.com
mailto:PublicFileHelp@iheartmedia.com
mailto:MaryDanley@iheartmedia.com
mailto:WilliamBarney@iheartmedia.com
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F. Political Records 
Ben Walsh for Syracuse should have 598 spots for order 1704723918, is missing 598 airtimes. Do you have 
documentation of a refund or make good?  

WSYR (AM) (FID: 48720) 

F. Political Records 
Toby Shelley should have 320 spots for order 9000436441, is missing 320 airtimes. Toby Shelley should have 
168 spots for order 9000398767, is missing 168 airtimes. Melinda McGunnigle for County should have 31 spots 
for order 9000445258, is missing 31 airtimes. Mark Rose for Supreme Court should have 307 spots for order 
9000432604, is missing 307 airtimes. Esteban Gonzalez should have 112 spots for order 9000432502, is 
missing 112 airtimes. Julie Grow Denton should have 294 spots for order 9000432267, is missing 112 airtimes. 
Hosea Initiative should have 10 spots, is missing 10 airtimes. Mark Olson for County should have 127 spots for 
order 1704726032, is missing 127 airtimes. Friends of Dave Knapp should have 127 spots for order 
1704726022, is missing 127 airtimes. Friends of Deb Cody should have 127 spots for order 1704726033, is 
missing 127 airtimes. Ben Walsh for Syracuse should have 598 spots for order 1704723918, is missing 598 
airtimes. Fogel for Supreme Court should have 193 spots for order 1704723173, is missing 193 airtimes. Do 
you have documentation of a refund or make good?  

WYYY (FM) (FID: 48725) 

F. Political Records 
Toby Shelley should have 320 spots for order 9000436441, is missing 320 airtimes. Judge Shiano for Onondaga 
County should have 11 spots for order 9000455449, is missing 11 airtimes. Mark Rose for Supreme Court 
should have 307 spots for order 9000432604, is missing 307 airtimes. Julie Grow Denton should have 294 spots 
for order 9000432267, is missing 112 airtimes. Mark Olson for County should have 127 spots for order 
1704726032, is missing 127 airtimes. Friends of Dave Knapp should have 127 spots for order 1704726022, is 
missing 127 airtimes. Friends of Deb Cody should have 127 spots for order 1704726033, is missing 127 
airtimes. Ben Walsh for Syracuse should have 598 spots for order 1704723918, is missing 598 airtimes. Fogel 
for Supreme Court should have 193 spots for order 1704723173, is missing 193 airtimes. Do you have 
documentation of a refund or make good?  

WBBS (FM) (FID: 48730) 

F. Political Records 
Toby Shelley should have 320 spots for order 9000436441, is missing 320 airtimes. Melinda McGunnigle for 
County should have 24 spots for order 9000445260, is missing 24 airtimes. Mark Rose for Supreme Court 
should have 307 spots for order 9000432604, is missing 307 airtimes. Mark Olson for County should have 127 
spots for order 1704726032, is missing 127 airtimes. Friends of Dave Knapp should have 127 spots for order 
1704726022, is missing 127 airtimes. Friends of Deb Cody should have 127 spots for order 1704726033, is 
missing 127 airtimes. Ben Walsh for Syracuse should have 598 spots for order 1704723918, is missing 598 
airtimes. Do you have documentation of a refund or make good?  

If you have questions about the audit please let us know. We can work with you to help you clear these issues. 
We will do a re-audit on or after 08/09/2023 unless you get things done sooner and would like us to check 
before then. You can find info to help you with your public file here: 
http://radioexchange.clearchannel.com/technology/publicfile/Pages/default.aspx 

Copies of auxiliary station licenses and Antenna Structure Registrations may be found here: 
http://radioexchange.clearchannel.com/technology/publicfile/Pages/PostingRequirements.aspx 

http://radioexchange.clearchannel.com/technology/publicfile/Pages/default.aspx
http://radioexchange.clearchannel.com/technology/publicfile/Pages/PostingRequirements.aspx
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The current EEO Public File Report must pop up when the EEO Public File link at the footer of the station’s 
webpage is clicked. 

The Website Recruitment Alert: http://933flz.iheart.com/articles/contact-us-497666/contact-933-flz-14553411 

Thanks, 
Public File Help 
publicfilehelp@iheartmedia.com 
o 918.664.4581 
Reaching a quarter billion consumers every month  
Radio/Digital/Outdoor/Mobile/Social/Events  

http://933flz.iheart.com/articles/contact-us-497666/contact-933-flz-14553411
mailto:publicfilehelp@iheartmedia.com

